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Good day,
Re: Case ID 20723 Mulalo Graves.

There are two additional graves pointed out by the Chief of the area. These graves are about 3
meters away from the four graves on site 1.

The previous social consultations that we done was undertaken and no one came forward at
the time. It was only on the day when we started the exhumation, the Chief of the area pointed
out these graves.

These 2 graves will be relocated to the same cemetery, Embalenhle Cemetery, as the other
graves. All other rules and regulations as far as exhumation and re-burials are concerned will
apply to this process. Department of Health and the SAPS will be notified of the intended
exhumations.

All cultural practices will be observed for these two graves. The Chief will be notified before
time, as we did for the rest of the graves.

I trust that you will find this all in order.

Kind Regards,




